MINUTES
WORKSHOP MEETING
MUNICIPAL COUNCIL — BOROUGH OF RED BANK
October 3, 2018

6:30 P.M.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL
PRESENT: Mayor Menna and Council Members Whelargstiom, Ballard, Zipprich, and Horgan.
ABSENT: Councilman Taylor
ALSO PRESENT: Administrator Shehady, Borough CRBdkghi, Attorney Cannon, Engineer Neumann

and Department Heads.
SUNSHINE STATEMENT

Mayor Menna requested the minutes reflect thatpmpliance with Public Law 1975, Chapter 231 (Opeblic
Meetings Act), notice of this meeting has been e by notifying the Asbury Park Press, the TwedRiTimes
and the Star Ledger and by placing a notice ofbtiietin board and filing same with the Boroughr&len July
18, 2018.

REPORTS OF DEPARTMENTS/OFFICES
Administration

Administrator Shehady reviewed items slated tonestided on upcoming Council agendas including aluéisn
to award a contract for a Redevelopment Agency séaie the request for proposals was advertisedraydhad
only received one response. He asked the Coumwilthey would like to proceed.

Mayor Menna said he felt they should move aheag péinted out they would have to adopt a fee ordiaa
along with the appointment.

Councilman Yngstrom said he agreed.

Councilman Ballard said he was not sold on the.idéa said he felt the Business Administrator haenochosen
because he had those skills. He said he feltihag an outside company did not make sense.

Councilwoman Horgan said she did not agree. Sikdaathe Administrator had much on his plate émat this
was a recommendation from the Management Report.

Councilman Ballard said he understood and was ex¢ssarily disagreeing with the need but said Ihevfeen
they were interviewing for the Administrator positithat they had been looking for someone who fpalty
had the skill to oversee redevelopment.

Councilman Zipprich asked if Councilman Ballard iasusing on the financial impact.
Councilman Ballard is it was that and also frone#ficiency perspective.

Mayor Menna again stressed the need for a pafattedrdinance so the Agency would pay for itsethwi
application and review fees. He reviewed how tlee@ss would work and noted it would only be fogéa
projects with fees paid in advance. He said thartial impact should be neutral. He said theyldrdumake
money on it but at least is wouldn't be a negatikie said the Administrator would be dealing wtik smaller
applications. He said he didn’t feel they needédldime employee but did need full time activity

Councilman Whelan said good points had been matleebielt the Council should go forward with it.e ldaid
he felt the Administrator should focus on oversgelre Borough and all the facets of its operatidds.noted he
had been in favor of redevelopment and pointedtaitthe agency would be run by a company thathaddy
been working with the Borough so they could hitgheund running.

Councilman Yngstrom said he agreed.

Councilman Zipprich said he agreed that Redevelopimed been in the Administrator’s job descriptamna
understood the concern about the funding.

Councilman Ballard asked about the term of thereait

Mayor Menna suggested they leave it open endedanitause that allowed it to be broken by 90 dajie..
Attorney Cannon confirmed that the Council woul@d@ contract and an ordinance for fees.
Councilman Ballard noted the proposal had stateg Would need seed money.

Councilman Whelan noted the number of project iaak been lost due to bureaucracy.

A discussion of current fees followed.

Mayor Menna reviewed the current procedure versesecommended procedure. He also stressed thayif
put this on the Administrator he would be spendifigpercent of his time on it and they would enduith the
same issues they had had in the past.

Councilman Ballard again questioned why they hattéd for a particular skill set and then didn’t use



Councilwoman Horgan said the Administrator would ke involved.
Councilman Zipprich asked how it would impact thelget.
Administrator Shehady said he would work with tHe3Cto certify the funds.

Mr. Shehady moved on to the Engineer’s reports.néted there were three resolutions slated fougm®ming
agenda. He said the first on was for Phase 1 sisiele Park/Mohawk Pond and asked Engineer Neumsann
review.

Ms. Neumann noted there was a 2015 grant in ptacéné project. She said they had received twe faidthe
project and noted the low bidder was GR Masoniye &id their price was in line with the fundinglahey had
verified pricing with the bidder and checked refees. She said they were recommended award obtiteact.
She said they had also provided information on Cd/fEés for construction services.

Administrator Shehady noted the award of the cobfiax the work was on the agenda under Publidtldsl and
the award for Engineer’s Construction Services hgtsd under Administration. He asked if there evany
guestions on those items.

Council members asked questions about the twotbédsvere received.

Administrator Shehady noted there was another atea@ME for Construction Services regarding thetEas
Bergen Place Improvement Project regarding a chardgs.

Mayor Menna asked that the Engineer look into dimglthe pump station at the intersection of EasgBn
Place and Hudson Avenue.

Engineer Neumann said she would look into it bueddhe controls faced the street so access weadd to be
considered.

Administrator Shehady reviewed a schedule updatb@itast Bergen Place Improvement Project andtlsaid
information would be placed on the agenda the daxt

Mr. Shehady also reported that there was a resoluieded to award a contract to T&M Associates for
Construction Services regarding the Primary SchAookss Road. He also reviewed the contents ofriergis
Report and the August Grants Report. He saiditked the Parking Survey was now available and legh
posted to the Borough'’s website and Facebook plgeeviewed the report from the Information Tedbgyg
Department including major projects such as theilesaaver and a disaster recovery plan.

Council members asked about the timeline for ttegkover on the email system. Mr. Shehady estirate
would be in place by the end of the year.

Administrator Shehady said he had also includech#i df the Personnel Policies in the Council Paekel noted
the document had been reviewed by the Labor Atjorie said it followed the previous template bad ladded
language regarding items including updates to théstiéblower Laws, a Social Media Policy and a Brifour
Own Device Policy. He said if there were concetins,matter could be held until October 24 instea@ctober
10.

Mayor Menna said he had no issues.

Councilman Ballard said he had gotten the packéteaénd of Monday so he hadn’t had a chance teweall of
the attached documents.

Administrator Shehady said it was the goal to hheepacket done earlier and said the Personnai®otould

be held until the 2& He also noted that there were also issues httidct that a large portion of the manual had
been incorporated into the Code and, while theckaliManual had been updated, the Code had nosaidet

was his recommendation, along with the Labor Atgrriio remove those references and add languagstétes

the Personnel Polices will be adopted by resolutida asked Attorney Cannon for his opinion.

Attorney Cannon agreed that it would be easieptiate the Manual document and adopt by resolution.

Administrator Shehady said, if the Council approveslwould work on an ordinance repeal the langhizge
the Caodified Ordinances and institute adoptiondsplution.

Councilman Zipprich asked how it might affect otbedinances.
Mr. Shehady said it shouldn't.

Borough Clerk Borghi confirmed the content of the tifferent sections of the Code and some of the
discrepancies.

Administrator Shehady updated the Council on theasof the Special Ruling regarding Limited Brewery
Licenses and noted that the ruling had been suspend

Mr. Shehady noted the RiverCenter had submitteryaast for upcoming holiday events. He asked Rigeter
Executive Director James Scavone to address thadlou

Mr. Scavone said the holiday decorations and ligleie essentially the same as in past years. iHehsy were
requesting two fewer days for free parking thary thed in the past. He also described a new elatetdsfor
Sunday, December 9 which would include ice skading “live” snow glove on Broad Street. He reviewed



details regarding the skating rink. He said thep @lanned to have vendors on Wallace Street guhie event.
Municipal Clerk

Clerk Borghi noted she had forwarded a report €Gbuncil and asked if there were any questiot® S
reviewed the meeting schedule for the remaind@0aB.

Finance
Administrator Shehady noted the CFO had submitteddget status report for August and September.
CFO Poulos said the Department budgets were ok. trac

Administrator Shehady said they would be reviewimthe next few weeks for any areas that may libémeed
of transfers. He said he did not anticipate amglsignificant.

Councilman Zipprich asked when the Departments evstdrt working on their budgets for next year.
Administrator Shehady said they had already anigwad some of the details.
Councilman Ballard asked if there was any antieigaavings.

Mr. Shehady said there should be a reduction ih @ebg some operational savings. He also repoiidVs.
Poulos had submitted a memo on the banking sersivasd.

Councilwoman Horgan noted that the memo recommeralivarding to one bank and she said she thouglasit
going to be spread around.

Administrator Shehady said that was an option twbuld make things messier.
Councilman Zipprich said in years past they hadluseltiple banks.

CFO Poulos reviewed the benefits offered by thelamk and the savings that would result. Sheisaiduld
bring significant savings and would be easier tokwaith one bank. She said they could keep smatiteounts in
a separate bank if the Council preferred.

Administrator Shehady said it was his recommendatiat they stick with one.
A discussion followed on the history of where ther@igh had had accounts.
Councilman Zipprich asked about potential savings.

Administrator Shehady said it could result in aiggs in $75,000 to $100,000 with the addition ofchant
services (credit cards) which had yet to be implees:

CFO Poulos also reported on the upcoming Tax Saihe said there had been 162 accounts in the bale tey
filed but it had been brought down to only 37. Shi that was the lowest number since they haga teing
the sale.

The Borough Attorney asked for a copy of the ligbmperties to review in regard to Code issues.
Public Utilities

Director Keen reviewed highlights of his August/gapber report. He discussed staffing issues,ttketssign
replacement project, storm sewer issues and gaupdate on the repairs at Borough Hall.

Administrator Shehady said the staff had done tafdic job of cleaning up around town. He saidé&od
Enforcement was following through with residenpabperties and said he felt Borough properties lshalso be
in compliance. He reviewed some of the areas hlaglypbeen focusing on. He specified two areadiduct
recently been spoken about publicly by people wkeeewmisinformed. He said the tennis court arédaaine
Park had recently been cleaned up and some peaglieden trying to misconstrue what had been hapgeni
there. He said there were no plans other thamelpa He said concerns had also been brought ting st
Council meeting regarding the baseball diamondaat Bide Park. He said that property would be eléamp in
the next two weeks. He said nothing major wasddime with the property because they were wattirftear
on the Monmouth County Open Space Grant application

A discussion followed on how that property was tgtly used.
Police Department

Administrator Shehady said Chief McConnell had sitiieth an August report and noted he could not ctnge
September until the following week.

Chief McConnell reviewed crime statistics.

Administrator Shehady said they had met with thar@pregarding the Shared Dispatch services. ketsa
Chief had provided a recommendation and askeaiCiuncil had any questions. The Chief reviewddildeof
the shared services proposal which he said wosldtrs a cost increase.

Administrator Shehady said the Borough would evahtuhave to participate.
Councilman Whelan said he felt the County may aifiere incentives in the future.
Councilman Yngstrom asked the Chief if he had ldokeo sharing services with some of the smalleriog



towns.

Chief McConnell said he had looked into it. Hedghthey did bring in another town, they would dde hire
additional staff.

Recreation

Director Hoffmann reviewed his report includinguarsnary of the Summer Camp program. He said the onl
complaints they had received were regarding thedrehthe location. He said he had looked interadtte
locations such as Charter School and the Middl®&ch

Mayor Menna suggested the Salvation Army.

Mr. Hoffmann said he would follow up. He also mwved upcoming fall programs, Halloween programsand
planned “holiday” day camp for parents that neesgthce for kids on works days when there was hodlc He
reviewed his department’s financials.

Mayor Menna said there was an issue with spectatdRed Bank Catholic football games held at C@asie
Field. He said they have been parking on the grastohawk Pond. He called for the Police Departine
issue summonses to the offenders.

Councilman Zipprich asked Director Hoffmann abaitrning jazz concerts to Johnny Jazz Park.

Mr. Hoffmann said he would work on it for next year

Councilman Ballard asked how they would staff tbéday day camp.

Director Hoffmann said the camp would only be foades K through'6and would be manned by existing staff.
Finance Continued

Administrator Shehady said he wanted to returnftoancial matter. He said he had circulated &tetgarding
a billing anomaly for sewer charges. He noted Riesv Towers had had an issue with their pool aad h
submitted a request regarding their bill. He $&dhad met with their Board President, the BoroDBk and the
Borough DPU Director to discuss the matter. Hd #a@re had been a situation where the pool ugldted there
was a water issue but that water had not entegegever system. He said, as a result of the watage, the
sewerage fee was almost $50,000 for one quartenated their usually fee was $16,000 to $17.008.s&id,
after review, he was recommending that a credissiged because the unusually high charge woulégsep on
to the residents. He said it would not affectBloeough because they had budget for the normalkusag

Mayor Menna agreed and offered more details olintident with the pool.

Administrator Shehady also noted that they weredrsgiuting the water usage, only the sewer feeausecthey
were determined by a formula based on water usagi¢hea water had not entered the sewer systensaidehe
credit would have to be authorized by resolution.

There was a discussion regarding the irrigatioremset
Senior Center

Senior Center Director Reynolds reviewed highligifteer report including staffing issues. She shalcenter
had received nine new members and reviewed upcopnograms.

Councilman Zipprich asked if the nine members vedréfom Red Bank.
Ms. Reynolds said six were from Red Bank and threx® from out of town.

Mayor Menna asked for a year end tally of Red Basidents versus non-residents. A discussionvieitbon
the possibility of getting assistance from othavrie.

Councilman Yngstrom urged all Councilmembers ta W& Senior Center.
Land Use (Planning & Zoning)

Administrator Shehady said the Commercial Recra#fiotertainment Use ordinance was scheduled for the
upcoming agenda.

Zoning Director Carter reviewed details of the netice.

Councilman Yngstrom said he was in favor of tharadce adding that he felt it would help with tlecancy
rate.

Administrator Shehady said Director Carter was alscking on the sign ordinance which he said hesldop
would be done by the end of the month. He alsedchtitat Mr. Carter had submitted an August andpaeBeber
report along with a Development Projects report.

Councilman Whelan said he would to see a repodghamges that have taken place since Director Cezatae on
board.

Mayor Menna agreed that Mr. Carter had made masifipe changes to cut both time and expenses for
applicants. He said he would also like to seeatheunt of fees that have been collected as par o€arter’s
independent reviews.



Director Carter reviewed various changes includioging permits, simplified forms and the use of ittoa
expedite applications and to save postage costs.

Building/Construction

Administrator Shehady said Construction Officialr€@one had been doing a fantastic job and had pemnding
pivot table reports in EXCEL. He asked Mr. Cor@dn review highlights from his reports.

Construction Official Corcione said constructiom August and September was consistent but noted the
Department was ahead for year to date. He saitfiCaties of Occupancy were also consistent anal atead
year to date.

Fire Marshal/Code Enforcement

Administrator Shehady said Fire Marshal Welsh led/érded his report but was not in attendance dae t
scheduled vacation.

Municipal Court
Mayor Menna said the Council had received the Adstiator's memorandum regarding Court staffing.

Administrator Shehady explained that a staff memises leaving due to health issues and said he cgrigie the
Court Administrator that the position needed tdilbbed. He said it was a part time position thatltbeen
budgeted for.

Councilman Ballard asked if the workload could beered by existing staff.

Councilman Zipprich asked when they would stadge attrition to reduce staff as recommended in the
Management Report.

It was recommended that the matter be discussédthatAdministrative Office of the Courts (AOC).

CFO Poulos noted that when a previous full time legg® left, she was replaced with a part time pmsit
Councilman Ballard again asked if the work coulccbeered by existing staff.

Administrator Shehady confirmed that the positiemp discussed was needed for 20-25 hours per week.

Mayor Menna said he agreed with Councilman Balldisic premise but agreed that, even if they ket o
Borough staff available to fill in, they would no¢ able to because court employees must be cétifiehe
AOC.

Public Comment

Cindy Burnham—71 Wallace Street—asked if the Bololigd not yet received the grant for East Side Radk
Mohawk Pond.

Administrator Shehady asked which grant she wasniaf to.

Ms. Burnham said she was referring to the matcpmagt from Monmouth County for East Side Park and
Mohawk Pond.

Mr. Shehady asked if she was referring to the baewas just applied for.
Ms. Burnham said it was the one for East Side Badkshe wasn't sure when it was applied for.

Administrator Shehady said there was one that hraddy been received and a second one that halgast
applied for.

Ms. Burnham asked what the first one was for.

Mr. Shehady said it was for East Side Park. He tare was Phase 1, Phase 2 and Phase 3 of jbetpro
Ms. Burnham asked if they had received the grant.

Mr. Shehady said they had received Phase 1.

Ms. Burnham said she had heard from several peopleast Bergen Place that were concerned aboutithes.
She recommended that, if something needed to bewith a tree, the Borough should knock on the dmal
talk to the resident.

Mayor Menna thanked her for her comment.
Susan Viscomi—25 Cedar Street—said she wantednwnemd the comments of Councilman Ballard.

Cindy Burnham—71 Wallace Street—said she wantedanok the Department of Public Works and Councilman
Zipprich for their help with the brush pick up issun her neighborhood. She said she also thdhgRublic
Works information on the web site was confusinggigard to brush pick up and called for better exgforent.

No one else appearing, Councilman Zipprich offexedotion to close the audience portion, seconded by
Councilman Whelan.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Whelan, Yngstrom, Ballard, Zipprich, Horgan



NAYS: None
There being five ayes and no nays, the motion wakced approved.
EXECUTIVE SESSION

18-216 Mayor Menna read a resolution to adjourexiecutive session to discuss Potential Litigatian;
action to be taken.

Councilman Zipprich offered a motion to adjourrete@cutive session, seconded by Councilman Whelan.
ROLL CALL:

AYES: Whelan, Yngstrom, Ballard, Zipprich, Horgan

NAYS: None

There being five ayes and no nays, the motion wakaced approved.

Councilman Zipprich offered a motion to adjournnfrexecutive session and resume regular business)ded
by Councilman Yngstrom.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Whelan, Yngstrom, Ballard, Zipprich, Horgan
NAYS: None

There being five ayes and no nays, the motion wakced approved.
Councilman Zipprich offered a motion to adjourn theeting, seconded by Councilman Whelan.
ROLL CALL:
AYES: Whelan, Yngstrom, Ballard, Zipprich, Horgan
NAYS: None
There being five ayes and no nays, the motion eakaced approved.
Respectfully submitted,

Pamela Borghi



